SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD (SAWDB)

MEETING
May 14, 2024
9:00 AM
Somerset Country Club, Somerset PA

AGENDA
TOPIC
NAME

Welcome, Introductions and Call to Order Jesper Nielsen, SAWDB Chair
Approval of Minutes from February 13, 2024* Jesper Nielsen
Executive Committee Actions*

¢ March 12,2024

o April 9,2024

o Staff Report
Director’s Report Jennifer Sklodowski, Director

s Red/Green Report

s Review of Budget and Expenditures

s  Additional Service Delivery Awards*

» Method of TANF Funding*

o $25,000 Adult Reserve move to OJT
Election of SAWDB Executive Committee® Jennifer Sklodowski
Review of Young Adult Council Update Sharon Clapper, Council Chair
Youth Mental Health Presentation Croyle Nielsen Therapeutic Associates
PY 23 Draft Budget* (Handout) Jennifer Sklodowski
One-Stop Operator Update Bradley Burger, OSO Lead

Representative

Other Business SAWDB Members
Public Comment Audience
Adjournment* Jesper Nielsen

*Requires Formal Action




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Quarterly Meeting
February 13, 2024
Held via Zoom Meeting Platform

Members in Attendance

Bob Kutz

Brock Kull

Cory Sisto

Craig Schield
Dave Carey

Jesper Nielsen
Joshua Miller

Julia Brulia

Keith Baker
Robert Parsons
Rosalie Danchanko
Sharon Clapper
Tina Swineford
Wade Baumgartner
Wendy Melius

MEETING MINUTES

BBCLC

Manpower

IFC

OVR

AFSCME Council 83
Croyle-Nielsen T.A.
Somerset Trust Company
Gateway Travel Plaza
BWPO

B & B Designed Systems
Highlands Health
Clapper’s Industries
AASD

Regional Council of Carpenters 423
CCA

Non-Members in Attendance

Aaron Thomas
Amy Kimmel
Barb Covert
Beki Lowry

Bethany Benson Burns

Brad Burger
Brandon Bennett
Dave Grimaldi
Debbic Ankney
Debra Clark Loner
Diane Schlosser
Elizabeth Homan
Gwen Fisher
Heather Saly
Jacob Pile

Jeff Schiick

Judy Lutz

Justinna Brown
Linda Stranka
Lisa Phillips
Melinda Rickabaugh

Tableland Sexvices

Tableland Services

E&T

PA CareerLink® Huntingdon County
Juniata College

Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies
Juniata College

JARI

Tableland Services

HCBI

Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies
Juniata College

PA CareerLink® Blair/Bedford County
PA CareerLink® Cambria County
Tableland Services

PA Department of Labor & Industry
E&T

AmeriCorps VISTA

Tableland Services

Tableland Services

Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies




Sarah Helman Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies

Dr. Sarah Worley Juniata College
Steve Howsare SAP&DC
Jennifer Sklodowski SAP&DC

Tim Baranik SAP&DC

Jim Waiker SAP&DC

Jill Reigh SAP&DC
Renee Best SAP&DC
CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Jesper Nielsen called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board
{(SAWDB) to order at 9:00 a.m. and welcomed those in attendance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM NOVEMBER 14, 2023 MEETING
Mr. Jesper Nielsen asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the November 14, 2023
SAWDB meeting. There were no other questions, concerns, or discussions regarding the minutes.

Mr. Bob Kutz entered a motion to approve the November 14, 2023 SAWDB meeting minutes as
presenied. Mr, Brock Kull seconded the motion. The motion was carried,

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ACTIONS
The Executive Committee Actions from the December 12, 2023 and January 9, 2024 meetings were
included in the meeting packet.

Mr. Bob Kutz entered a motion to approve the December 12, 2023 and January 9, 2024 Executive
Committee Actions. Mr. Brock Kull seconded the motion. The motion was carried.

STAFF REPORT

The Staff Report included in the meeting packet provided updates on the Business Education
Partnership Grant, Budget/Expenditure Report, and Performance & Service Delivery-Related
Statistics.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Review of the Budget

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski reviewed the Budget Summary and reported that there is ample funding
available at this time although training requests continue to remain low. Regarding Adult Reserve,
there is $140,000 available which is a bit low. Ms. Sklodowski will discuss this more in depth later
in the meeting.

Ms. Sharon Clapper spoke of the large amount in Youth Reserve and questioned if this should be
addressed prior to the next Young Adult Council Meeting. Ms. Sklodowski stated that additional
funding will be pushed out in March to get ready for the youth summer programs; this will be
discussed at the next Executive Meeting.

Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski reviewed the Red/Green Report and stated that it reflects six months’
worth of expenditures. Invoices were due by February 12, so therefore this report reflects data that
is one month behind.




Focusing on the Adult program, providers are falling short of the 50% goal spent which is where
providers should be at this point in time. There will be a clearer picture once January expenditures
are added. I & T is falling short with only 38% of the goal spent. Regarding Dislocated Worker
results, providers have met quarter targets with 67% of the goals being spent. As a region, providers
are slowly on their way to meeting the 80% Youth expenditure requirement: E & T is at 52%, but
Goodwill is falling behind with 43% and Tableland is also falling short at 44%. Ms. Sklodowski is
confident that requirements will be met.

Ms, Sklodowski reviewed TANF funding results and stated that Tableland has already spent 92% of
their allocation, which puts them at risk of running out of funds before the end of the year. E & T
has spent 61% of their allocation, which also puts them at risk of running out of TANF funding.

Ms. Sklodowski asked providers to share their plans to catch up in the areas where they are falling
short in meeting goals:

e Ms. Sarah Helman shared that Goodwill has put several youth on the payroll, and they have
hired several career planners.

o Ms. Barb Covert noted that E & T has new youth who are starting to work. There are new
TANF programs statting in schools. There is a small pot of money set aside to start the
summer programs.

e Ms. Lisa Phillips shared that Tableland has plans in place for their TANF program. There is
a new grant that will be providing some additional work experiences. Tableland also has
funds that will be utilized in June to start the program and a second deployment in July.

Ms. Sklodowski referred to the second page of the Red/Green Report and reported that Goodwill
and E & T are falling short of meeting the 20% expenditure requirement with only 9% and 4% of
their goal being met. Ms. Sklodowski will continue to monitor the results.

Ms. Sklodowski reported that providers are on track as a region to meet the 75% WIOA expenditure
requirement. It is very important that providers work to meet and exceed these expectations due to
being subject to recapture of funding if goals are not met. Ms. Sklodowski is confident that the
goals will be met at the end of the fiscal year.

Request for Support
Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski reported that the SAWDB received two requests for support:

» Huntingdon Job Fair to be held on March 28" - $650 support request.
¢ Bedford County Job Fair to be held on April 3™ - $277 support request. The hall rental fee
was raised, and there is a rental fee for the chairs.

Mr. Keith Baker made a motion to approve the requests for support: $650 for the Huntingdon Job
Fair and $277 for the Bedford County Job Fair. Ms. Sharon Clapper seconded the motion. The
motion passed with unanimous approval.

Request to Transfer Dislocated Worker Funding to Adult
Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski made the request to transfer $150,000 from Dislocated Worker to Adult
Reserve due to the Adult Reserve being lower than normal to create a cushion.

Mr. Keith Baker made a motion to approve the allocation of $150.000 from Dislocated Worker to
Adult. Mr. Bob Kutz seconded the motion. The motion passed with unanimous approval.




REVIEW OF YOUNG ADULT COUNCIL MEETING ACTIONS
Ms. Sharon Clapper reviewed highlights and discussions that took place during the February 7,
2024 Young Adult Council meeting:

There were two presentations given.

o Micah Marshall, Executive Director from the Refuge Youth Network that is a faith
based non-profit organization that partners with many organizations, businesses, and
churches. They provide students with spiritual direction and social support. They have
many different afler school and summer programming. There are four campuses in
Blair County, and they are looking to expand in Cambria and Centre Counties.

o Tableland provided information on their youth programs and various activities.

Mr. Jim Walker reviewed the Red/Green Report. There was discussion from providers
around staffing challenges and new youth being added to programs.

Mr, Tim Baramk shared statistics on the out of school program: from July 1, 2023 to
December 31, 2023 there were 63 new participants enrolied versus 53 participants in 2022,
Ms. Clapper reviewed activities that were held through the BEP Grant in each county. There
were 970 new students envolled this quarter and 773 students participated in the program.

PRESENTATION: YOUTH PROGRAM
M. Jesper Nielsen introduced Ms. Lisa Phillips, Mr. Aaron Thomas, and Ms. Amy Kimmel from
Tableland Services who presented a recap of their youth program.

Ms. Lisa Phillips spoke of Tableland’s mission and their role in the community which is helping
people and changing lives. Points of interest that were discussed:

Tableland Services is a Community Action Agency and part of the National Network of
Antipoverty Agencies that is designed to help the most vulnerable populations. This is done
by harvesting the power of collaboration and resourcefulness to truly amplify and reach the
impact of their young adult programs.

Additional support is provided to young people in helping them to meet basic needs through
various services. Tableland is reaching thousands of young people each year through many
engaging activities,

Community Services Block Grant funding provides funds to eligible nonprofit community-
based organizations and supports efforts in assisting the community; it serves as support to
the expansion of their program.

The Whole Home Repair Program is offering leveraged dollars to assist ten youth with
additional work experiences and provide recognized credentials.

The young adult program will be expanded by offering a construction fair that is designed to
engage young people with hands on activities, learning experiences, and opportunities to
meet with employers in that industry cluster.

The National Association for State Community Services Programs will be spotlighting
Tableland’s young adult program, in particular the Trailsteps young adult program model
which will be included in their best practices annual report.

Mr. Aaron Thomas provided an overview and background of the BEP program:

The success of the program is the relationships that are forged with educators, schools,
business partners, and students.

The objective of the program is to motivate youth to pursue STEM or STEM related careers.
It serves as a gateway into the PA CareerLink® centers and gets youth into the young adult
services.




BEP grant activities that take place: Business & Bytes, Virtval2Realtiy Job Shadowing,
STEMStation Learning Labs, Tech Talks, Tech Industry Tours.

There were 98 students served in the Fall 2023 and 893 students served FY 2022 - 2023,
Ag Career Days was held at Pennwood Farms for 8" grade students. Presenters spoke to
students regarding agriculture topics and the different careers available in agriculture.
Career education workshops and panels are offered. There were 1,258 youth served who
participated in additional career educational activities in the Fall 2023.

Ms. Amy Kimmel reviewed 2023 TANF resulis:

63 new individuals were registered.
67 individuals utilized the paid work experience.
14 individuals were retained by their employer.
There were 28 worksites utilized; ten of those were new worksites. Tableland is always
looking for new worksites.
There were two crews that ran:
o Summer Food Program — this crew soited and packed meals for the youth of
Somerset County. Prepared close to 14,000 meals and served 189 sit down meals.
o Beautification Crew — three youth participated in addition to a crew leader. They
worked at Somerset Lake Nature Area and cleared rees and installed bridges.
An vpdate was shared of individuals in the TANF program and where they were employed
for the summer.

PRESENTATION: EXPLORING SYNERGIES FOR WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT IN
HUNTINGDON COUNTY

Mr. Jesper Nielsen introduced Ms. Justinna Brown and Ms. Bethany Benson Burns who presented
information around Exploring Synergies for Workforce Development in Huntingdon County. Points
of interests that were shared:

Ms. Benson Burns provided a detailed overview on the origins and connections.

The Empty Bowls Event is an annual fundraiser to benefit four local food banks. The bowls
are created in exchange for donations, and the money is donated to local organizations who
are food insecure. Since 2007 they have raised over $80,000 for the food pantries of
Huntingdon County; they usually make about 400 bowls for the fundraiser.

There was discussion around the gaps in Huntingdon County, financial constraints, and
econoniic stability.

Having alternative places to commune is very important. Juniata college is a center for
community engagement.

Social determinates of health were discussed by Ms. Brown: health care access and guality,
neighborhood and built environment, social and community context, economic stability,
education access and quality.

The current community-centric workforce model was shared. Ms, Brown is doing research
on workforce development and meeting with people in the neighboring counties. The
direction of this project is being decided and Ms. Brown is looking for feedback and
reactions as to what they are doing.

Ms. Benson Burns would like to foster a strong relationship with the SAWDB and if anyone
has any thoughts or questions to let her know.




Mr. Nielsen thanked Ms. Brown and Ms. Benson Burns for the presentation and noted that further
discussion would be extremely warranted and helpful. Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski will set up an in-
person meeting to discuss this further.

ONE-STOP OPERATOR REPORT

Mr. Brad Burger stated that collaboration is a common theme in the workforce development arena;
the Southern Alleghenies region is unique from its collaborative standpoint. The Title I Providers
were asked by the state to present on their business services collaboration and to explain what and
how it is done. Business services are beginning to transition from an a la carte way of engaging
employers to a more consultive approach in direct collaboration with the economic development
partners. The hope is to provide employers with a customized report if they want to pursue
additional productivity and automation solutions to be able to stretch their labor footprint in order to
keep their organizations viable and growing.

They continue to work through the Bedford PA CareerLink® relocation and are working with the
state on technology infrastructure. The OSOs continue to work on quality improvement on services
that are provided.

Mr. Keith Baker noted that Southern Alleghenies works differently compared to other workforce
areas, and he spoke of the collaboration that takes place in our region. Mr. Baker gave kudos to the
SAWDB staff, providers, and board members for making it work successfully.

OTHER BUSINESS

Mr. Bob Kutz asked if kids working at the Prospect Pool could fall under one of the summer
programs. Ms. Gwen Fisher will connect Mr. Kutz with a PA CareerLink® Youth Program
Manager for assistance. Mr. Craig Schield shared that the Prospect Pool was set up as a work site
last summer for OVR youth with disabilities. He is hoping it will continue this summer.

Ms. Julia Brulia shared that it was her official last day at Gateway Travel Plaza. She will continue
in the same capacity at the Holiday Inn, Breezewood and will remain on the workforce board.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

NEXT SAWDB MEETING
The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board is scheduled for May
14, 2024 at the Somerset Country Club beginning at 9:00 a.m.

ADJOURNMENT

Ms. Julia Brulia miade a motion to adjourn. Mr. Wade Baumeartner seconded the motion, The
meeting was adjourned at 10:35 a.m.




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, March 12, 2024
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

ACTION SUMMARY

Following are the major actions taken by the SAWDB Executive Committee at its regular
meeting held on March 12, 2024, via the Zoom meeting platforn.

1. Approved the minutes of the SAWDB Executive Committee meeting held on January
9, 2024, as presented. The motion was made by Ms. Sharon Clapper and seconded by
Mt. Brock Kull. The motion passed with unanimous approval.

2. Motion to approve a $500 sponsorship for the Cambria County Job Fair, a $500
sponsorship for the Penn Hightands Careerfest, and a $500 sponsorship for the
Somerset County Ag Days was made by Mr. Keith Baker and seconded by Mr. Cory
Sisto. The motion passed with unanimous approval with Ms. Sharon Clapper
abstaining from the Somerset County Ag Days sponsorship.



SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, March 12, 2024
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

Members Participating

Bob Parsons

B & B Designed Systems

Brock Kull Manpower

Cory Sisto IEC Services

Craig Schield OVR

Jesper Nielsen Croyle-Nielsen Therapeutic Associates
Julia Brulia Holiday Inn

Keith Baker BWPO

Sharon Clapper Clapper’s Industries

Non-Members

Aaron Thomas Tableland Services
Amy Horwath Goodwill

Amy Kimmel Tableland Services
Barb Covert E&T

Brad Burger Goodwill

Debbie Ankney Tableland Services
Gwen Fisher Goodwill

Heather Saly BWPO

Josh Hauser Veterans Community Initiatives
Judy Lutz E&T

Lisa Phillips Tableland Services
Jen Sklodowski SAP&DC

Steve Howsare SAP&DC

Carrie Mills SAP&DC

Jill Reigh SAP&DC

Jim Walker SAP&DC

Tim Baranik SAP&DC

Renee Best SAP&DC

Call to Order

SAWDB Chair, Mr. Jesper Nielsen, called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Board Executive Committee to order at 10:00 a.m. and roll call was taken. The
meeting was open to the public and available virtually using Zoom.

Approval of Minutes from January 9, 2024
Mr. Jesper Nielsen asked for a motion for approval of the minutes from the January 9, 2024,
Executive Committee meeting. There were no questions, concerns, ot discussion regarding the

minutes.

Ms. Sharon Clapper made a motion to approve the January 9. 2024, Executive Commitiec

meeting minutes as presented. Mr. Brock Kull seconded the motion. The motion passed with

unanimous approval.




Director’s Report

Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to the Red/Green Report and noted that it reflects seven
months of expenditures. February invoices are expected to be sent to SAP&DC by March 12,
The first page of the report reflects Title 1 provider expenditure rates as measured against the
80% expenditure requirement.

Regarding Adult, providers are falling short and as a region, providers have spent 54% of their
goal. Providers are on track to meet that 80% requirement.

For Dislocated Worker, providers have spent 78% of their goal and have met quarter
targets. Providers are not meeting Youth quarter targets as they have spent 67% of their
budget, but they will be in a better position as soon as February expenditures come in.

Regarding TANF, providers are spending at a quick rate and are meeting quarter targets.
As discussed in prior meetings no client services will be suspended should providers run out
of funds.

Ms. Sklodowski referred to page 2 of the Red/Green report and stated that it tracks expenditure
rates as measured against the 20% and 75% WIOA expenditure requirements. Providers are
on track for the region, with 77% of the goal achieved.

Requests for Support
Ms. Jennifer Skiodowski reported that the SAWDB received three requests for support:

e Cambria County Job Fair to be held at the summit. Request for $500 support for
additional advertising space.

e Penn Highlands Careerfest to be held March 15™, April 5, and April 9™ at the Richland
campus. Request for $500 support for additional advertising space.

e Somerset Ag Days to be held on May 10, 2024. Request for $500 support for additional
advertising space.

Mr. Keith Baker made a motion to approve the requests for suppoit: $500 request for the
Cambria County Job Fair, $500 request for the Penn Highlands Careerfest, and $500 request for
the Somerset Ag Days. Mr. Cory Sisto seconded the motion. The motion passed with unanimous
approval with Ms. Sharon Clapper abstaining from the Somerset Ag Days support request.

PA CareerLink® Days

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski shared that the PA CareerLink® Days will be held August 26, 2024, to
September 13, 2024. The PA Department of Labor and Industries will give providers in the
Southern Alleghenies region up to $20,000 to use for activities; each county will receive
$3,000. L&I would like to receive information on the events that will be held; this information
should be sent to Ms. Sklodowski who will forward on to L&I.

Commonwealth Workforce Transformation Program

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski shared that she attended a directors meeting and met with Ms. Nancy
Walker, the PA Department of Labor and Industry Secretary. Ms. Nancy Walker spoke of the
Commonwealth Workforce Transformation Program and her expectations of the local board.
The industries that are going to be impacted are Infrastructure, Clean Energy and Broadband.
The workforce program does not play a role in the budget but asks for support for those
programs. Ms. Sklodowski brought attention to the Teacher in the Workplace and the SLIP




program and asked Ms, Nancy Walker to investigate bringing them back. Ms. Sklodowski
explained how unique our region is and the need for flexibility; Ms. Walker showed interest in
how services are promoted in our region.

Presentation — Veteran Community Initiatives
Mr. Jesper Nielsen introduced Mr. Josh Hauser, who presented information on Veterans
Community Initiatives (VCI).

M. Hauser provided an overview and background of the Veteran Community Initiative; points
of interest that were shared:

o The Veteran Communify Initiative is a private nonprofit organization in Cambria County.
He discussed that the funding for the program includes direct donations from many
community sources, fundraising efforts, and competitive grants.

¢ Organizational startup was in 1993 by the founder Tom Caulfield, who prior to startup
was working in Labor Relations, HR in corporate America.

» The program assists with:

o Job search, career counseling, resume preparation, job fairs, workshops, job
postings, and networking.

o Rural Veterans Outreach Program, which brings Services and Programs to rural
veterans rather than going to the VA, resources brought to the vets.

o Veteran Court Program offers Veterans peer mentor training, coordination of Peer
Mentors, PA County Recruitment and Veteran Court Start-up Implementations
and Training available.

o Veteran Assistance Care Program (VACP) helps raise awareness and provides
services and programs to better improve assistance to needy veterans and the
veteran’s family, The program includes coaching and mentoring to support
physical and mental health challenges.

o Vet Assistance Outreach Program (VAOP) offers a one-time payment for
outstanding bills due to hardships, Financial Hardships Assistance Program is
coordinated with VACP and related assistant initiatives,

o PA is the fourth highest in veteran population with about 80,000 vets in the state.

o The website for the Veterans Community Initiative is www.vciinc.org,

Mr. Hauser shared that one of the goals of the VCI is to get assistance from legislation to
provide one free birth certificate for the veterans. Veterans should never have to pay for these
resources.

Mr. Nielson discussed the value of connecting the PA CareerLink® centers and operators to
community resources, such as VCI.

One-Stop Operator Report

Mr. Brad Burger stated that the WIOA Reauthorization is bipartisan, and legislators are open to
input, and it has a good chance of passing this year. If it does pass, there will be several
flexibility options that are needed to be able to adapt our system to the current and future reality.

Mr, Burger shared highlights from the Tegal 10-23 which is published from the PA Department
of Labor. The topic was to use the maximum flexibility available to serve the community. Areas
may choose to screen more heavily, reducing the number of clients. They look at the pool of
candidates and will remove them if they do not match criteria.



The PA CareerLink® Bedford will remain at the Bedford Career and Technology Center for an
additional three years with an additional build out to make it more comfortable.

Mr. Burger and Ms. Lisa Phillips are looking to put together a continuum of service to discuss
document bartiers.

M. Nielson suggested a position paper to be distributed to different agencies. PWDA has the
information and is the best; Ms. Sklodowski will send this information to the board.

Other Business

Ms. Sharon Clapper thanked Mr. Brad Burger for agreeing to be the keynote speaker on April
11" at Penn Highlands. She also congratulated the program operators for a well-organized
Construction Trades Fair that was held on February 29" at the Somerset Technology Center.
Students learned of different job types, types of equipment, and scholarship programs that are
available.

Mr. Keith Baker shared that a statewide digital intake was implemented in the One Stop centers
which collects demographic information and barriers to employment. Official documents are a
big barrier for employment. Mr. Baker noted that vital assistance could be coming to the career
fairs to print out the official documents.

Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:00 a.m.

The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board Executive
Committee will be held on Tuesday, April 9, 2024, 10:00 a.m.




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, April 9, 2024
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

ACTION SUMMARY

Following are the major actions taken by the SAWDB Executive Committee at its regular
meeting held on April 9, 2024, via the Zoom meeting platform.

1. Approved the minutes of the SAWDB Executive Committee meeting held on March
12, 2024, as presented. The motion was made by Mr. Bob Parsons and seconded by
Ms, Sharon Clapper. The motion passed with unaniimous approval.

2. Motion for a request for funds: E & 1 is requesting $9,739 and Tableland is
requesting $50,000. Requesting to transfer $75,000 from the reserve to Youth to
satisfy this request. The motion was made by Mr. Bob Parsons and seconded by Ms.
Julia Brulia. The motion passed with unanimous approval.

3. Motion for a request for $500 for the Somerset County Career and Technology
Center. The motion was made by Mr. Keith Baker and seconded by Ms. Sharon
Clapper. The motion passed with unanimous approval.



SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, April 9, 2024
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, alse available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

Members Participating

Bob Parsons

B & B Designed Systems

Brock Kull Manpower

Cory Sisto IFC Services
Craig Schield OVR

Julia Brulia Holiday Inn

Keith Baker BWPO

Sharon Clapper Clapper’s Industries
Non-Members

Barb Covert E&T

Brad Burger Goodwill

Debbie Ankney Tableland Services
Gwen Lisher Goodwill

Heather Saly BWPO

Joe Razo PACL-BWPO
Judy Lutz E&T

Lisa Phillips Tableland Services
Rebecca Lowery IES Services

Sarah Helman Goodwill

Jen Sklodowski SAP&DC

Carrie Mills SAP&DC

Jill Reigh SAP&DC

Jim Walker SAP&DC

Tim Baranik SAP&DC

Call to Order

SAWDB Vice Chair, Mr. Cory Sisto, called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Board Executive Committee to order at 10:00 a.m. and roll call was taken. The
meeting was open to the public and available virtnally using Zoom.

Approval of Minutes from March 12, 2024
Mr. Cory Sisto asked for a motion for approval of the minutes from the March 12, 2024,
Executive Committee meeting. There were no questions, concerns, or discussion regarding the

minutes.

Mz, Bob Parsons made a motion to approve the March 12. 2024, Executive Commititee meeting

minuies as presented. Ms. Sharon Clapper seconded the motion. The motion passed with

unanimous approval,




Director’s Report

Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to the Red/Green Report and noted that as region providers
are at 63% of the goal for Adult, 88% of the goal for Dislocated Worker, and 77% of the goal
for Youth. Providers are at 75% of the goal spent for total programs overall. Quarterly
expenditure rates are measured against the 80% expenditure requirement. Invoices will be
processed after April 12, 2024, which will move providers closer to the goal spent: Ms.
Sklodowski believes the goal will be exceeded.

TANF is at 67% of the goal spent. Goodwill will be working on an amount for a return of an
overabundance of TANF funds. The amount returned will be dispersed to Tableland and E & T for
extra funds.

Ms. Sklodowski referred to page 2 of the Red/Green report and stated that it tracks expenditure
rates as measured against the 20% and 75% WIOA expenditure requirements. Work
experience 18 at 87%, and Out of School Youth is at 82% of the goal spent.

Review of Budget
Ms. Sklodowski expressed her gratitude for the providers and how hard they work.

Ms. Sklodowski stated that the budget remains in a good position with Youth Reserve funds
being high. She also contacted each provider to see what 1s needed to take them through the
fiscal year. Two providers put in request: E & T request $9,739 with Tableland requesting
$50,000.

Msr, Bob Parsons made a motion to approve the reguests for Tunds: E & T is requesting $9.739
and Tableland is requesting $50.000. Ms. Julia Brulia seconded the motion. The motion passed
with unanimous approval,

Additional Funding for Title I

Ms. Sklodowski requested a motion to transfer $75,000 from Reserve to Youth. The $75,000
will satisfy E & T and Tableland’s funding request and give providers a cushion.

Ms. Sklodowski received a request for $500 for the Somerset Career and Technology Center.
Ms. Sklodowski provided an update on the funding for PY’24 and the allocations. There will be
a 7% increase for the WIOA Title I funds. Youth and DW received cuts. Adult increased by
$140,656, while Youth decreased by $139,295 and DW decreased by 7%.

Mr. Bob Parsons made a motion to approve the transfer of $75.000 from Reserve and into
Youth. Ms. Julia Brulia seconded the motion. The motion passed with unanimous approval,

Mr, Keith Baker made a motion to approve the request for $500 for the Somerset Career and
Technology Center. Ms, Sharon Clapper seconded the motion. The motion passed with

unanimous approval.




Governor’s Achievement Awards

Ms. Gwen Fisher spoke of the Governor's Achievement Awards, which is presented by the PA
Workforce Development Association, Labor and Industry, OVR, and the Department of Human
Services. Seven awards are awarded statewide, which two employers from the Southern
Alleghenies region were awarded.

Mission Critical Solutions were awarded the Governor’s Recognizing Valure Employers Hiring
Veterans award. They have been honored specifically for their services to veterans. MCS is very
preferential to veterans, and has programs geared towards veterans,

S P McCarl, which is a woman owned mechanical contracting small business, were awarded the
Prestigious Governor’s Achievement award. They are known specifically for being diversity
focused and having a very inclusive workforce. They deliberately look for and embrace workers
with barriers, and they support individuals who in the past would have been overlooked.

There were 62 different PA Career Link® centers in the state that were given an opportunity to
nominate different companies for the award, and seven were awarded.

State Update
Mr, Keith Baker shared information on the Center for Workforce and Analyst Program that

produced a study where 420,000 Ul claimants from 2020, 2021, and 2022 received one payment
but have not yet returned to the workforce. A survey was sent to the claimants’ emails with
questions centered around the barriers that are keeping them from returning to the workforce.
The claimants were asked if they would like to be a part of a focus group, which focuses on six
different categories of barriers. The six categories are:

Childcare
Background Check
Ape
Transportation
Health

Care Giver

There will be two focus groups for each of the six categories, twelve in total. The focus groups
run through the end of April 2024. The vendors group contract ends at the end of May 2024: by
the end of May the information should be provided.

Mr. Baker also shared information on the digital intake which started July 2023, The
information is from the digital intake which several questions around barriers are asked. Every
quarter there is a report that is produced by the digital intake kiosk, which categorizes different
barriers for customers. For PY’23 Quarter 3, 652 individuals indicated that they were interested
in training. The category called documents, which are state issued documents, there were 502
individuals in need of those documents. The last category is PA Career Link® services which
focuses on providing tools to customers for job search, resume/application assistance, etc. There
were 856 individuals in need of help in this area.

Mr, Baker stated that of the five workforce areas that are covered, he added together job
application assistance and updating resume services, the total number was 499 which needed
assistance in those areas. Southern Alleghenies came in second highest for customers needing




assistance. e also stated that last quarter was the highest number of assistances for vital
records.

Mr. Baker discussed 1D Me Kiosk, which 1s a service in place to help prevent UC Fraud. This
service verifies that the person filing the claim is not committing fraud by way of official
documents. ID Me is also used by The Social Security Administration and Military Services.
The ID Me Kiosk is one of three ways to go through the 1D Me process. The kiosk is provided
in some select UPS stores. The kiosk is used to schedule an appointment at a Career Link®. The
customer is provided with a QR Code, and must provide two forms of documentation, the PA
Career Link® staff identify the customer provided proper documents, and ID Me completes the
process. 1D Me will be provided to different counties in phases, with Bedford, Blair, and
Huntingdon Counties in phase one. Cambria County will be in phase two and Somerset County
will be in phase seven.

Mr. Baker reported that the Governor of Maryland reached out to the US Department of Labor
to provide support for Baltimore in the bridge accident. USDOL reached out to Ms. Nancy
Walker, the L&I secretary, which then Labor and Industry did an outreach to PA Career Link®
staff asking for volunteers for rapid response related activities. PWDA has also reached out to
all of the directors of the state.

One-Stop Operator Report

Mr. Brad Burger shared that there are caps with essential documents. Ms. Lisa Phillips is leading
a robust effort related to the identification recovery process for individuals locally, and the
additional state level resources will help with those efforts. Ms. Phillips is coordinating with the
Community Action Agency for assistance with funding upfront barrier efforts.

Mr. Burger noted that Goodwill started a process after the pandemic to try and recruit individuals
across our region where individuals were accessing the CWDS system on self-search instead of
going directly to PA Career Link® centers. The data shows that the outreach is producing
registrations. The WIOA registrations were: twenty-one in Blair County, five in Bedford County,
nine in Cambria County, two in Somerset County, and eight in Huntingdon County.

Ms. Fisher stated that there were 4,068 outreach efforts, 993 outreach efforts that were connected
with and 174 referrals to the program. Since the outreach has started there have been over 100
WIOA registrations. Mr. Burger shared that Goodwill will be utilizing various types of
outreaches, including traditional and digital outreach.

Mr. Burger also shared that they would start doing an outreach to employers looking at where
they are with productivity and automation. Goodwill will be training staff on how to talk to
employers about where they are in that continuum, They will be using an Al virtual agent to help
develop the questions and develop the follow-up report. The goal is not to displace workers, but
to help stretch their labor footprint and to not burn out the employees they have and help to retain
employees. Employers are to the point that the gap is growing and impeding the organizations
from growing. This will continue to pull down GDP for our region. Productivity and automation
are a mitigative approach to address that gap. Employers understand that additional tools and
technology needs to be utilized to breach that gap.

Other Business
Ms. Fisher wanted to thank the board for funding the job fairs. On April 3%, the Bedford County




Job fair hosted 59 employers, over 200 attendees, sixteen on the spot job offers, and hundreds of
follow up interviews were reported. The next job fair is April 17" and for Blair County there are
over 100 employers signed up which is one of the biggest events to date. She thanked Mr. Joe
Razo, the Board, Mr. Craig Sheild at OVR, Mrs. Wendy Millis, and the Center for Community
Action for all their support.

Ms. Sklodowski announced that PWDA has requested raffle basket items from our region. She
asked for donations that are due by April 20™.

Ms. Clapper shared the Somerset Healthcare Expo will be held on April 15" where students from
Berlin, Northstar, Rockwood and Somerset County Technology Center will be attending the
event. Students will be learning about the array of jobs in a healthcare setting. She thanked the
business service coordinators, Ms. Erin Thomas, Ms. Deb Hoover as well as UPMC for
coordinating this event. She also wanted to announce that Somerset County is thrilled to host the
next board meeting at Somerset County Country Club and that her team is currently working on
door prizes.

Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:44 a.m.

The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board Executive
Committee will be held on Tuesday, June 11, 2024, 10:00 a.m.




Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board {SAWDB)
Staff Report
May 14, 2024
Part I: Updates

» Business-Education Partnership Grant (BEP) Update

BEP activity in the Southern Alleghenies region was alive and well during the first quarter of
2024. Employment and Training staff in both Huntingdon and Fulton Counties had a very active
quarter of activities associated with this grant-funded program. Employment and Training
successfully collaborated with all the local school districts in Fulton County to provide Business
and Bytes presentations. In Huntingdon County, the staff had successful collaborations with the
Mount Union School District and the Huntingdon School District, along with a successful STEM
summer planning meeting with the Huntingdon County Career and Technology Center.
Employment and Training formed a new collaboration with the Huntingdon Christian Academy
to confirm a date for an onsite presentation in April 2024. Staff in Huntingdon County
participated in a very successful Career FFair on March 25, 2024, This opportunity provided the
team with the venue to meet with over 100 high schools in 10th, 11th and 12th grade to provide
information on the local labor market, High Priority Occupations, wage data and to provide
information on local CareerLink training and work experience programs.

Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies (GSA) covering our Bedford, Blair, and Cambria Counties
was equally as busy. In Bedford County, staff provided job readiness and career exploration
workshops on the topics of employer expectations, labor market information, industry trends,
and career resources to 159 students at Bedford Middle School and Everett Area High School in
preparation for their participation at the annual Bedford County Career Fair, Content was
focused on high priority occupations and STEM careers in the Southern Alleghenies Region. b.
PA CareerLink® staff conducted an employer expectations workshop to 31 Bedford County
Technical Center Building and Construction students. T'wenty-nine of those students took part in
a tour of the Hagerstown Community College’s Alternative Energy Technology program, The
tour was designed to spark students” interest in continung their education in the trades after high
school by introducing them to a high priority industry with opportunities for continued growth. c.
Fourteen Hope for Hyndman Charter School students toured the Sheetz Distribution Center in
Claysburg, PA. Sheetz recently took part in a regional summit organized by the Southern
Alleghenies Workforce Development Board to discuss how it has been incorporating Al
(Artificial/Assistive Intelligence) into various aspects of its operations to improve efficiency,
customer experience, and decision-making. They have been an excellent business partner for PA
CareerLink® and have afforded multiple opportunities for students in our region to explore
opportunities within their company. Two Tussey Mountain high school students completed a job
shadow experience with our PA CareerLink® Bedford County Business Service Coordinator
BSC). The students shadowed our BSC in the office and learned about business services, labor
market information, high priority occupations and PA CareerLink® services. Staff in Blair
County partnered with Greater Altoona Career & Technology Center on three separate events
this quarter. In February 24 GACTC Cabinet Making students toured Signature Door and Blair
Fixtures and Millwork in Altoona. In March, PA CareerLink® Youth staff participated in a
mock interview event for the senior class that was hosted by the GACTC. Forty-eight students
participated in the event. Also, in March 33 GACTC Health Assistant students toured Saint




Francis University’s Nursing Wing. PA CareerLink® staff partnered with Penn Highlands
Community College (PHCC) and South Hills School of Business and Technology to provide
transportation for 19 Altoona Area High School students to attend a business & bytes event. The
event afforded students an opportunity to observe a marketing class and a bio-lab presentation
from the professors at PHCC. At South Hills, the students received an overview of available
programs and had the opportunity to interact with instructors from the I'T/Software Development
& Programming and Medical Assistant departments over lunch. In Cambria County, staff
organized a career fair for Portage Area High School Students that served 336 students from
Portage and Harmony High Schools. The event featured 45 vendors composed of local
employers, post-secondary school educational institutions, and military recruiters. Staff also
promoted Penn Highlands upcoming Career Fest (taking place in April), Tech Talk
opportunities, and UPMC Altoona Family Physicians' Health Careers Exploration Camp to
schools throughout Cambria County. Schools were encouraged to participate in these events and
to utilize BEP funding to offset the cost of transportation and/or have PA CareerLink® staff
assist with organizing a separate event tailored for their school. GSA-Cambria County began
organizing a business and bytes event for Forest Hills and Greater Johnstown High Schools, The
events will be held next quarter and will include the following industries: JWF, McAneny Bros,
Corle Building Systems, and the Pennsylvania Association of Community Health Centers.
Cambria staff provided a paid work experience (PWE) for one Greater Johnstown High School
Student who is working at Sportsman’s. His field of interest is auto detailing and the PWE
allows him to learn more about auto detailing and manufacturing. The youth is responsible for
sanding, painting, and applying conditioner to restore sports equipment. These are transferabie
skills that will make him more marketable after graduation. Cambria County staff also provided
career exploration and job readiness workshops for 2 Greater Johnstown High School students
on the topics of labor market information and research (My Next Move), skills
identification/assessments, application assistance, and an overview of resume writing. Also at
Greater Johnstown High School, staff began networking with local business partners to secure
job shadowing experiences for two Greater students which will take place next quarter. They
also reached out to local businesses to set up industry tours for Forest Hills High School and 6th
grade students. Tours will take place next quarter and will highlight Kitron, Compass Systems,
and/or Lampire Industries.

In Somerset County, Tableland Services chose to work with the Ag program at Salisbury Elk
Lick School District to provide an opportunity for the students to job shadow and matched them
with local employers. Although Salisbury’s student population is small, Somerset staff were able
to help provide 8 students with job shadowing experience through the BEP grant. Students were
placed at J&J Truck Bodies, Keystone Lime Company, Brown Equine Hospital and Laurel
Highlands Veterinary Services. The Ag program at Salisbury offers students three specialized
Ag tracks including Ag Welding, Ag Business, and Ag Veterinary. Salisbury Elk-Lick School
District will also host this year’s PA State Ag Teachers Conference in June.

All Total for the Southern Alleghenies Region, 2,130 (new and existing) participants were
served during this quarter.



FISCAL AGENT

» Budget/Expenditure Report
Red/Green report included with the meeting packet.

Part II: Performance & Service Delivery-Related Statistics

> Rapid Response Activities
Activities for the period January through March 2024;

County Company Number | Date of Trade Closure
Affected | Contact | Certified

Cambria Dr. Gvozden Family Practice 3 1/26/24 Yes
Blair Rite Aid — Station Medical Center Altoona 10 1/29/24 Yes
Somerset First National Bank — Davidsville 4 1/30/24 Yes
Blair Save A Lot {Altoona) 12 2/5/24 Yes
Somerset Giant Eagle, Glades Pike 51 2/15/24 Yes
Cambria Mainline Pharmacy — Cresson 11 2/16/24 Yes
Blair Mainline Pharmacy — Altoona 5 2/16/24 Yes
Cambria Mainline Pharmacy -Portage 4 2/16/24 Yes
Cambria Mainline Pharmacy — Ebensburg 5 2/16/24 Yes
Cambria Mainline Pharmacy — Nanty Glo 5 2/16/24 Yes
Somerset Mainfine Pharmacy — Davidsville 6 2/16/24 Yes
Cambria Mainline Pharmacy — Hastings 5 2/16/24 Yes
Cambria Kolorful Kids Daycare 8 2/20/24 Yes

Bedford Tram Bar Co — Packing, LLC dba The 15 3/11/24 Layoff

Organic Snack Company
Blair Thompson’s Pharmacy, Downtown 0 3/19/24 Yes
Altoona

» Individual Training Accounts
Training requests supported from January through March 2024:

Customer Group # of ITAs Award
Adult 3 $13,500.00
Dislocated Worker mmmen e
Youth 1 $4,500.00
Total 4 $18,000.00




|
|
f
|
\
|
|
|

» WIOA Exiter Outcome Information
Customers who have exited from the system with employment for the period January

through March 2024:

County Adult Average DW Average Youth Total
Wage Wage
Bedford 9 $16.58 2 $18.00 1 12
Blair 16 $18.77 6 $21.88 3 25
Cambria 16 $14.65 8 $23.74 3 27
Huntingdon |  -———- | - 2 $42.50 5 7
Somerset 3 13.50 4 $18.60 3 10
Total 41 $17.67 22 $23.48 15 81

» WIOA Title I Registered Active Customers
WIOA Title | active registered customers for the region for the period January through

March 2024:

County/Provider Adults DW Youth
Bedford (GSA} 37 13 17
Blair {GSA) 69 32 28
Cambria (GSA) 102 50 38
Fulton (E & T) 6 | - 12
Huntingdon (E & T) 7 9 19
Somerset (Tableland) 13 11 21
Region 234 115 135

> WIOA Title | New Customers

WIOA Title | New registered customers for the region for the period January through

March 2024:

County/Provider Adults DW Youth
Bedford (GSA) 8 1 1
Blair (GSA) 19 6 3
Cambria (GSA) 26 21 10
Fulton (E & T) 2 1
Huntingdon (E & T) 1 2 1
Somerset {Tableland) 6 4 10
Region 62 34 26




> Trade Adjustment Act (TAA) Update
WIOA TAA Report for the period January through March 2024. This represents the number
of occupational skills training contracts and their dollar value for individuals utilizing TAA-
funded training:

Careerlink # Contracts Amount Obligated Amt. Obligated
This Quarter YTD 7/1/2023 to
3/31/2024
Bedford | = --—-- e I
Blair 1 $4,660.00 $4,660.00
Cambria | = - T IS S
Fulton®* | | e e
Huntingdon | ——- | | e
Somerset 1 $11,644.80 $11,644.00
Total 2 $16,304.00 $16,304.80

*Fulton contracts are normally included in the Huntingdon numbers since the Fulton facility
is not a full PA Careerlink.

» On-the-Job Training (OIT) Update
OIJT contracts issued from January through March 2024:

Provider Employer Number of Funding Hourly
Trainees Source Wage

Range

GWSA Kitron Technologies 2 Adult/DW $16.00
GWSA NPC Inc. 1 TAA $24.25

GWSA Cogan Electrical 1 Adult $17.00




» WIOA Title | Performance Data—Performance Levels for Quarter 3 PY 23
BOLD- met or exceeded the standard

Negotiated
Levels

Attained Leve

SAWDA

En‘iupioyment (Second Quarter after Exit)

66% 70.1%
Employment (Fourth Quarter after Exit) 65% 73.8%
Median Earnings (Second Quarter after Exit)| $5,900.00 $7,166.00
Credential Attainment Rate 81% 83.3%
Measurable Skill Gains 66% 77.3%

Effectiveness in Serving Employers

Employment {Second Quarter after Exit) 83% 82.4%
Employment {Fourth Quarter after Exit) 78% 80.2%
Median Earnings (Second Quarter after Exit)| $8,450.00 $9,510.00
Credential Attainment Rate 67% 76%
Measurable Skill Gains 73% 87.5%

Effectiveness in Serving Employers

72%

72.5%

Employment (Fourth Quarter after Exit) 71% 69.2%
Median Earnings (Second Quarter after Exit)| $3,400.00 4,160.00
Credential Attainment Rate 40% 55.9%
Measurable Skill Gains 66% 55.8%

Effectiveness in Serving Employers




"Jnoy Jad 00 0TS j0 98em adelione je 2usLIadXD YioM pazipisgns ul paseld YinoA apnpul Aejaj,

*si0jzejuoIgns
| 3131 VOIM 343 Ag panriwgns (Fzoz Y24ein ySnoayy Atenuer) spoday Apalieny) oyl woay A[3oaa1p us)e} Sem UoBLLIoUl STY )

0 [4 C £ 14 YETT 0z¢ 0T'6t 68 jelot
0 0 0 0 0 00°0T € 591 0t }3siaulog
0 0 T 0 € 0501 4 00'ze 8 uopsulzuny
0 T 0 0 0 80°0T 1% £9°PT 14 uoing
0 T 0 0 0 00’9t Z LLLT 9z elque)
0 0 T [4 T STYT ) LLLT 5¢ Jiejd
0 0 0 T 0 6T°CT C 98'¢l [ pi0ipeg
S2IINIBS Sy Ll sIudwhordug juswAho]dwz
BNUITUOISK] | SIBIIUSPAJLD | S|BIUIPAL) | S|enuapal) | SuIAIdey pazipisgns pazipisgnsun
01 Sunde|d # YINoA ma HnpY # +95EM ut pase|d # asem ui 2de|d # Auno)

SANOILNO T ITLIL VOIM




Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board
Executive Committee Election

The Executive Committee shall consist of no more than 12 members.

Private Sector Nominees (No More Than 7 Members)

Bedford County: Julia Brulia, Gateway Travel Plaza

Blair County: Brock Kull, Manpower of Altoona

Cambria County: Jesper Nielsen, Croyle-Nielsen Therapeutic Associates
Cambria County: Rosalie Danchanko, Highlands Health Clinic
Huntingdon County: Bob Parsons, B & B Designed Systems

Huntingdon County: Cory Sisto, IFC Services

Somerset County: Sharon Clapper, Clapper Industries

Non-Private Sector Nominees (No More Than 5 Members)

Craig Schield, Office of Vocational Rehabilitation

Wendy Melius, Center for Community Action

Keith Baker, PA Department of Labor and Industry, Bureau of Workforce Partnership and Operations

Open Position

Officer Nominees (Private Sector Only)

Cory Sisto Chairperson
Brock Kull, Vice-Chair



YrES %S5 L0180 § IPYESE $[269°L6r S g - s - g | ON[ Z6v¥2 S Se£s2  § 12592 & ON 28l S S vzide & GCBCEE S ) saAl pe0'es  § E60'S2L § IvGE2ZL § POLSER  § jeloi

E ! o z92 8L ! orL 025 66R'S E 05¢'52 248'58 569'1E sog'erl S pusiRIGEL
%g0'LE  %LIFPS  SSLTOL § BTLey [ E - - - ! sYL'E [¥L:3% 591 ! 506'8 822 ¥03'E g IEl's \eL'5E 558'62 szl $ 2ur'193
%OL9S  WESPP  L0808¥ & SESUEE S g - - - ! 20822 SOV'EZ BE0'HZ ! 255'gL age 58122 ! Lov'eh PEVES £¥2'59 vBITIS  § 11#POSD

el

%ZOGHL %0536 SvOSHL S LBLDL $

R IR AA AR RIS
TS

et T et btk o
O I KR o 03

Wil 78 GRBCL8  DOVESTZ & LOPLOOL 8 TVRELOT § - $ g - E 160252 5 2LLG8T § ILPFiZ § SIYGE § S6C00C § BEV4EE § 126622 § IZ0LSZ § VGVZEL § VGZEL0T S VIAL TYLOL

%er'os  %LLE9  089FZEL  §  [yYSOE m_mmv.mmm mﬁ. $ - g - .ﬁ STA| 882'SL § ¥i9BL § 2EL8L m_ oz_ CTH'BS  § ZIEE 8 SSPRE i mmlmuq_.w % 5896 § 8lveR  § 009066 § ImiOL
y
%rL90l %LEPE  RO9LLL § E9E'EE g E - - - E #88'LT S9Y'6T SI8'6Z ! SEE'YT aL6'at 9,9'5) ! 69LTL 18644 £88' L1 oisriz 8 puRRIREL
%ISR UPSOL  ZiFZEl  § BOS'ES $ % - - - ! LBE'EL 525'9l 959'94 ! jRt418 fey'ol BrO'SL ! 999'22 20958 292'22 255°052 % LU=
%85'LL  %I0TY  OSY'EZy  § OLL'EOZ  § 8&«8 5 - - - !50.3 £89'se fregis !m?_mm bLLeT 16L'8E ! ogL'or rad g 148'25 §85'SES ¢ [3Mpo0D
oA
%ceeE %008l GLEEL. S 160801 mwo%.me. j. s - s - i wm>_ Zer'vl  § 898TL  § Le¥il m_ mm_>_ Y598 § 981'9L § 05658 a_ mm>w $64'8L  § €268728 § wip'ZL & 1ZTEEE  § I|eL
%LD'IDL %%LOle  S¥EilL § Z2O0UE $ E - - - E 08e'eh £65'51 9091 S3X] sz9'EL szl 20TLL % 0ELHL 65T 125 EES'SFL S puBRiGEL
%9e'9.  %STLW  DES'SBL 3 BBE'LE § % - - - ! Pre'oL oro'sL 098'6 ! 005'zT 1908k sov'LL 5 9Ll e 0924 29z 6T § U193
%IRLOL WSTER  DOO'TF 3 QALY $ E - - - E 9ZE'05 orL'sr l96'2g E 925'8% 2195y 8EE'LS ! 92404 Lo0'28 SHE'RY 000'SES Iwpoog
Mg
%L el  %YE9S  YYSIG6  § SICEIS wwmn...tm »7. 5§ - § - L mm>m 1¥528 § 6CRO0B § ©/98L mw oz_mE_K S 0BB0L § ©BOLL m_ oz_|nnn_mm § TiEZ., & B6YEL S OEr6sl . § feoL
ROYLS  WERPS  OLEUGL § BEOLLL § E - - - !mow.? 266'G1 \ZZLL ! LEL'SE -y ou=18 89¥'S1 ! Z82'81 j:Tavads 96824 sor'Lve  § puBigEL
%iPES  WLGGS  S0M'SYE S BRE9ER § E - - - !m?.ﬁ E£86'8Z 930'6} ! vig'al 20¥'51 BFZHL ! 0T S09'6L T0E'Ll zae'ane  § oy '1%3
%E6TL  WECES  BUYEDS  § LvPE9Z S [TFMWE 5 - - !%Ev i3 i !m:.hn BES'EE Loty !ue.mm 259'38 00T'57 585589 S [poog
Anpy
uods jiisds JOUITL %08 ETHEES LA W) SUTFEXS Kep dx3 Ay dag WBIEL 910 USJon Gkg qog exg UG 8x3 L g1b EERGEE] AN ERg Bodx PEIEL gio 14035 dx3 By oxg5 LEaGEE) oEphg PURZFAPIADIA
TEO5 5% WEBng
%
Z0'2L, $]0cVBEL § SEELL $ 98EUET & | [OLpund W0'99 § BY6ES § G6C6L S| ImOLPUNg
19052 §]2062F § ZOE6Z § E6vErY §| PUClaeL o5 v s § BEFGr 5| PUBRGL
B89GC  §|0rbBF § 69vLv  § @icie § IEE] 7505t & 6i85 8 Gerde 8 183
11522k 5| B0F 0T § GOOE0L § ZiL4gh § E0L5¢ & ELLL e 8 GLECy | § ] TWIL80HS
JoEy [HULTY fone SR EeEIEL [P g MY FOEIET L39YYL NO
H_‘.av_ﬂamw H_EEOSWL

ANTWIHINDTY THNLIKINIIXT %08 LSNIVOY GIHNSVYIN SV
SALVY THALIAONIAX3 ATHILAVND H3AIAOYd | 3LIL E2Ad



|

%22 28 %183 [ L7t SOE imm_..mwm a_. % - $ - ﬁ EETN _nmm.mh 3 9LTEL

%ZEELL  WlevR ERFOSL 5 £98'78 % E - - - E ¥39'L2 SV'EZ 2HPLEBE E 88€'¥2 BLE'BL 21854 E BYLZL Z58'54 oy 10 015’z § puelagEL
%855 %G 0L EEE - TR G06'6e % w 3” u”u.: i - - - E LBE'EL 92g'9k 569'9% E J$%4-18 £2r'D3 BH0'GH E 99922 S0v'SE 80z'zz ZISORZ % Su; 193
%GL'ZR %$0°29 (SR 0LME0Z  $ E - - - E 200'7¢ £R9'EE 612'ze E R0OY'92 LLEE 182'SE SSL | sazZ'sy 9ZE'GE L28'75 965'585 & MPOoS

ASO - HLA YOI

6ZL'8L m_ =28 ﬁmwo.mm $ ZiL'E§ S5 SevY'rS m_ S3A _NN....ww $ 98966 § 8Lr98 § 009068  § HINOA WOIM [B10L

sy iy BEUIAE] TEMLEDE  EEERY UL WEnS  SURFONY FPRORS 1oV aYY ol UHEWORE qereY UOFARE waml Qo AOondxg PO oWE PEeT jeEUYs ey ARl gy fuLEaar)
CH 1o WEEREIOH e iy iy TGHELONR

%998 %ICBh 0ZEesk  § SLLE6L w_mow.—m_‘ w_. 5 - e S3A mnmn.ﬂ. $ P02 § LiER wm ON mwmh.m_. $ 58502 § GCLM m“ S3A __:.m.ww $ 2T6E'6C § WDBZ § 009085 $ HINGA WOIM BB

%0 HES *TIOL 206°2r  § OGLMBL § E - . - Emom.v 805'% BOEESY gﬁv.m 29 05 Enmv 524 SL6LY a5z 8 pUTiogEL.
%LTSIT  HIVER oiFBF 5 OvR'OEL WE. - - Emvm.m £88'L 556'03 SN | 1600k BOL'BL 2055 Ehmmd L' 8980} 20G'0FZ S au 133

%O LS %ITTL BOLGL  § SPLOZF mE. - - Emem.m SOH'E o8Lz Eq&; ZEZL 198'S B34 | §96'F $6L'5) PIEFL FET'GES S IMpooS

X3 oM~ HLA FOIM

[ EL LT WO YE. WOEL%e:  SIGUNERY  GIXWmERS  SURFORY WERE Tyewz ol PIER O] JogoRd UEFdRy BT 3egond RON GX3 POENE Enl JEEEENZ O GRVEE WNRFaRg Tarng EEE
o5 J0 % Johpng 0 % e e S "W TSI
9ei's8l ¢ LEG6y  § | ImoLpung £IEl9  § 059 §| [enLlpung
Tea Oy 5 SLLOF G| PUBIOMEL I07EL  $ SIS€ & | PUBIOMGEL
vOLSy  § 80z $ 1¥3 SE0SL  $ 600F% S 193
THroar 5 LLL9C S LiFeE § 9268 § [ELED E
ST KSC TR0l SWEEL [eT Xs¢ {%abz] UL 139UYLNO
“HIAVOMA OXSXIGHA[  AHSHEnG| -HIA YO ORTNIGN|  TATHUOH
RGOSR ~H. T

SINZWIHNDINE FUNLIANIIXE YOIM %EL 8 %02 LSNIVOY JUNSYIAN SV
STLVH ANLIANTIdXT ATHILIVYND YIAACH | I1LIL E2ZAd




- & - s - $| - gl - $| - $
%8666 BY'¥92°966'S $ | 66°/56'066 $ - $| 19°695°'729°) $ | 06'688°9€S°) $ | 66°9¥8'¥V6LL $ g0l
%068'8 GL'B8E9'EES $ - $ - $ | 80126202 §$ 0667 SLT gloLgeesll $ BAIDS9Y
%¥0°0 00'LGPE $ - $ " $|o0LL8 $ {004i8 $ | 0048 $ Slusllssassy JelS UHON
%100 Q0°00€ $ - $ - $ | o000} $ | o000} $ | cO'00L $ SJUSLUSSISSY @ aSUADIT SASMMIOM
%0628 0DZELELLE $ | 00605 P8 $ - $ | 0026:°L¥8  $| 007001856 g|oog9e'szLL ¢ ABAlaQ 80IM9g
%8.'9 00°€52 80b $ | oo sz9'or $ - $ | 00'¥90'¥EL  $ | 00°005L8 $|00¥20'PEL  $ 81800 BunessdQ yurussied
%810 00°005°0} $ - $ - $ | 00006C $ | 00005 $ | 00005’ g WnIJOSUOY yoessay Jalsn|d Alsnpu
%850 00'000'5e 3 - $ - $ | 00°000°GE $ | 00°000'GL $00000'G $ saolneg aalLoddng
%P0l 61°95£°29 ) - $ - $ | 6LLYESE $ - ¢ | 00°Gl0'E $ sUONeBYdO L0 ZZAd
%059 00°000°06€ $ - $ - $ | 00000000 § | 00°000°69 giooocoezt $ 1ro
%820 08706 9L $ - $ - $ | 08VLLQ $ " ¢ [ 00°0EL'OL $ suoebiqQ Buluiel | zzAd
%65 00000512 $ - 8 - ¢ | 00°000°GL $ | 00°000°59 $ | oo'0c0'sL $ Buel |
%816 §¢'8Z.°088 ¢ | 66°€28'50L $ ESPB8'69L S| 00°EBEGLL ¢|€cgoigBsL 3 piEME JO %0 1B UCRBASIUIUPY
e300 30 %

67" ¥9Z'966°G $ 66°.56'066 $ - $ | 19°695'v29°L $ | 06°688°6ES°L $ | 66°9VBYEL'L $ F1GVIIVAVY DNIANNS
- $ - $ " $ [(co000's82) $ - ¢ [o000O'GEZ  § HIASNVAL
BSLZL'vEE’L § | 269G /GL $ B $ | £2685'9.y $|09°€56°18¢€ $|zgLlo'goe § ZeAd NOHd HIAOAHHYD
06CPL'2L8'Y § | G.ZBE'EES $ - $ | ge¥RB'EeY’ )L $| 0€°9E8'ESL'L § | 26281021 $| E€CAd SIAINZHOITIV NEIHLINOS 00LYS

ONIONAA TVLOL dANVL JSNOJ4SaY HIHHOM HLNOA 11Nav

Aldvd a41¥207s1d

#20Z ‘0¢ 2unp Buipu3 Jea, 2yl 10
fewwing yebpng
ealy juawdojarag s20PI0NL SolusYBajly ulayinog




